From: Lesley G rc:.ff_

Sent: 11/16/2015 1:30:35 PM
To: Paul Morri:
Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C]

Paul, Unfortunately we need to move your appointment with Jeffrey...is it possible for you to come at 3pm

or 7pm on Thursday?

on Wov 16, 2015, at 11:21 aMm, Paul rrbr*r"is_r'o're:

Classification: Public
ok

Paul Morris

Managing Director
Deutsche Bank Private Bank
offic

cell:

-----0riginal Message-----
Fron: Lestey arort(na1 <o [
sent: Monday, Movember 16, :

To: Paul Morris
Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C]

excellent. .thank you!
JE's house: 9 east 7lst street ( I know you know!)

on Mov 16, 2015, at 10:56 AM, Paul Morris _WFD‘[E:

»» Classification: Confidential

WOWON N OW W W OW WM WMWY WYY Y W Y Y Y

== Sounds fine Lesley, see you/him then.

»> Paul Morris
»» Managing Director
»» Deutsche Bank Private Bank

»> Offic

»x Cell:

e original Message-----

»» From: Lesley Groff [nl&i]tn:m
»> Sent: Monday, November 16, :

== To: Paul Morris
»» Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein

»> Gpm on Thursday?

»» ORn Nov 16, 2015, at 9:52 aMm, Paul Morris _ whrote:

»»» Classification: Public

23>

=»> Hi Lesley, hope you're well, yes of course, how does Thursday afterncon look?
b

»»> Paul Morris

=»» Managing Director

»»> Deutsche Bank Private Bank

»»» OFFic
»»» Cell:
B

b
Py —==== original Message-----

»»» From: Lesley Groff [maiitDW
»»> Sent: Monday, November 16, M

»»» To: Paul Morris
»»> Subject: Jeffrey Epstein
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